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SRO-MAIN CAMPUS Hardeman, Edwin
401 BICENTENNIAL WAY  MRN
SANTA ROSA CA 95403-

, DOB: - Sex: M

Encounter date: 3/1/2006

2149
Encounter Record

Patient Email
3/1/12006

Visit Information

Date & Time Provider Department Encounter #
3/1/2006 Ruffner-Statzer, Susan Marie GASTROENTEROLOGY 870934504
(M.D.)

Encounter Messages

RE: HVC RESULTS

From To

Susan Marie (M.D.) Ruffner-Statzer Edwin Hardeman
Last Read in kp.org

3/6/2006 12:25 PM by Edwin Hardeman

HCV RNA Qual  NEGATIVE (NEGATIVE -
LOG#: 520605401410 COL: 02/23/06 14:11 OUTPA SRO REQ:
** SANTA ROSA MEDICAL CENTER  **

cBC

WBC L 24Ku  ( 35-

RBC L 334MuL  ( 4.10-

Hemoglobin L 11.1 g/dL ( 13.0-

Hematocrit L 32.4% ( 39.0- EXHIBIT
McV 97 L ( 80-

Take care, Dr. Ruffner

Previous Messages

Sent and Delivered
3/6/2006 11:43 AM

depobook.com
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----- Message -----
From: HARDEMAN,EDWIN
Sent: 3/1/2006 3:15 PM
To: Office of SUSAN M. RUFFNER-STATZER MD
Subject: HVC RESULTS

DID YOU GET THE RESULTS BACK FROM MY HVC TEST ? ALSO, |
NEVER RECEIVED AN APPOINTMENT CARD FROM YOUR OFFICE FOR
THE NEXT VISIT.

HVC RESULTS

From To

Edwin Hardeman Susan Marie (M.D.) Ruffner-Statzer
DID YOU GET THE RESULTS BACK FROM MY HVC TEST ? ALSO, |

NEVER RECEIVED AN APPOINTMENT CARD FROM YOUR OFFICE FOR

THE NEXT VISIT,

Patient Secure Message

Sent
3/1/2006 3:15 PM

RE: HVC RESULTS

From To

Susan Marie (M.D.) Ruffner-Statzer Edwin Hardeman
Last Read in kp.org

3/6/2006 12:25 PM by Edwin Hardeman

Sent and Delivered
3/6/2006 11:43 AM

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

TRIAL EXIIBIT
Case No. 3:16-cv-0525-VC
Date Entered

By 000
Deputy Clerk.
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SRO-MAIN CAMPUS

401 BICENTENNIAL WAY
SANTA ROSA CA 95403-
2149

Encounter Record
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Hardeman, Edwin
MRN:

I - I s~
Encounter date: 3/1/2006

End of Encounter (continued)

Patient Secure Message (continued)

HCV RNA Qual  NEGATIVE (NEGATIVE -
LOG#: 520605401410 COL: 02/23/06 14:11 OUTPA SRO REQ:
** SANTA ROSA MEDICAL CENTER  **

CBC

WBC L 24 KuL ( 35-
RBC L 3.34 M/uL ( 4.10-
Hemoglobin L 11.1g/dL ( 13.0-
Hematocrit L 32.4% ( 39.0-
MCV 97 fL ( 80-

Take care, Dr. Ruffner

Previous Messages

----- Message -----
From: HARDEMAN,EDWIN
Sent; 3/1/2006 3:15 PM
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

Vitals

Sent
3/1/2006 3:15 PM

None

Glaucoma |10P C/D ratio CCT

514
515

oD
(OF]

Patient Preferred Languages

Interpreter Needed Spoken Language

Written Language

No English

All Meds and Administrations

English

(There are no med orders for this encounter)

Allergies as of 3/1/2006

Reviewed On: 2/13/2006 By: Powell, Rosanne M (M.A.)

Noted

Reaction Type

Reactions

No Known Drug Allergies

11/27/2001
2001-11-27;ADMIT ORDER

Future Appointments 9/21/2018 - 9/21/2019
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https://www.baumhedlundlaw.com/



